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From: DFO Joginder Nagar.

Subject:

Memo:

No./RK/FCA/ 16572 -
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

Dated J/Nagar,the/ )b ~3-2422— ro3

To: CCF (T) Mandi.

Diversion of 406.79 hect. of forest land (170.55 ha. of
Joginder Nagar and 236.24 ha. Mandi Forest Division) in
favour of HP Power Corporation Limited for the c/o Thana 24
Plaun, HEP (191 MW) within the jurisdiction of Joginder
Nagar and Mandi Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, HP.(Online

proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/8255/20 14).

Kindly refer to observation raised by Nodal Officer-cum-

AddlPr.CCF (FCA) Olo Pr.CCF, HP, Shimla-1 officer memo No. Ft. 48
2883/2005 (FCA) dated 07-03-2022 through EDS, on the subject above.

2.

The point wise reply of the observations raised vide above

referred communication have attended, as under:

1)

The necessary correction has been made against column No.

C (ii) of part-I by user agency.

2)

The specific recommendation by the undersigned i.e. Part-1I

has already been uploaded in additional information at Sr. No. 3.

3)

The TEC has been submitted to your office vide this memo

No. 8982 dated 18-02-2022 in reply vide Sr. No. (viii) and uploaded in additional

information at Sr. No. 38 of Part-I by user agency.

4)

The copy of model R & R Plan of HPPCL duly notified by

Govt. of HP has been already attached in the proposal folder as Check List No.

30 at page No. 494. The same has already been submitted to your office vide this

memo No. 8982 dated 18-02-2022 in reply vide Sr. No. (x) and uploaded in

additional information at Sr. No. 38 of Part-I by user agency.

It is, therefore, requested that necessary Stage-I approval of

the proposal under FCA-1980 may kindly obtained from the competent authority

please.
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Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division, Joginder Nagar.
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